
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

October 18, 2011 

To: File No. S7-05-11 

From: David P. Bartels 
Office of Investment Adviser Regulation 
Division of Investment Management 

Re: Call with KPMG 

On October 18, 2011, Rabih Ramadi, a Principal of KPMG LLP, discussed on a 
telephone call with David Bartels, Senior Counsel in the Division of Investment Management of 
the Securities and Exchange Commission, matters relating to the key cost drivers, as a 
technology matter, for the proposed systemic risk reporting by advisers to private funds on Form 
PF. A copy of a slide that Mr. Ramadi provided to Mr. Bartels in connection with this discussion 
is attached. 



  

     

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

  

 

 

 

 

Form PF Regulatory Reporting System Functionality Summary
 

System 
1 

System 
2 

System 
3 

Data Capture & Integration 

Aggregation & Calculation 

Analysis & Adjustments 

Report Submission  Exception checks performed on generated reports 

 Reports review and signoff by management 

 Electronic submission of reports to the SEC 

 Data mapped to applicable report fields 

 Reports produced based on underlying data 

 Variance analysis, reconciliation, and adjustments 

 Data mapped to applicable report fields 

 Aggregation and netting based on fund strategy 

 Calculation based on reports requirements 

 Data sourcing from multiple financial and risk systems 

 Data integration and validation 

 Data milestoning and archiving 
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